

From: [Richard Helfers](#)
To: [Nhan, Johnny](#); [Andrea Korb](#); [Adam Snow](#)
Cc: [Cory Charpentier](#)
Subject: Re: Anonymized Clearance Rate Inputs
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2023 8:09:28 AM

Good morning everyone, I have class on Tuesday at 2pm, so I can't make the meeting. I do have quite a bit of flexibility on Monday, if that becomes an option.

Rick

RICHARD C. HELFERS, PH. D.

**Associate Professor of Criminal Justice and Public Administration
Social Sciences**

W: 903-566-7399 | rhelfers@uttyler.edu | www.uttyler.edu

The University of Texas at Tyler | 3900 University Blvd. Tyler, Texas 75799

[The University of Texas at Tyler](#)



From: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:17 PM
To: Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com>; Adam Snow <adam.snow@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu>; Cory Charpentier <cory.charpentier@flocksafety.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Anonymized Clearance Rate Inputs

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

[Report Suspicious](#)

Tuesday 2-3 works for me. I'll be at a conference from Wednesday to Friday.

Johnny

From: Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com>
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 at 11:41 AM
To: Adam Snow <adam.snow@flocksafety.com>
Cc: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>, rhelfers@uttyler.edu <rhelfers@uttyler.edu>, Cory Charpentier <cory.charpentier@flocksafety.com>
Subject: Re: Anonymized Clearance Rate Inputs

[EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING] DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Profs,

Here are some time slots that work for us next week (in CST - your time). Please let me know which times work for you - let's do 30 minutes.

- Tuesday, November 14: 9-10am, 2-3pm
- Wednesday, November 15: 9:30-10am
- Thursday, November 16: 9-10am
- Friday, November 17: 9-10am

Professor Nhan, have you reached out to any of those agencies I put on Box that are open to being case study subjects? Thinking you should do Fort Worth and maybe 1-2 others.

Best,

Andrea

On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 5:07 PM Adam Snow <adam.snow@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Hi Professors,

I just uploaded the anonymized clearance rate inputs and the internal / external factors we used in our regression analysis to the Box account. I've removed any identifying features about the agencies, so we can feel comfortable publishing this work.

We're also making progress on the first part of the white paper that has the regression analysis / projection. We'll give you an outline soon.

[@Andrea Korb](#) do you think we should try to get some time next week to talk through this data and answer any questions about it?

Adam

--

Adam Snow
Chief of Staff to the CPO



 [205-317-1663](tel:205-317-1663)  flocksafety.com



Image removed by sender. App Banner Image

